LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

July 9, 2020 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hankins
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the June 11 and June 18, 2020 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval June 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2020
6. Monthly Reports
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
7. County Offices and Departments
A) Courthouse Security Fee - Legislative Increase
B) Emergency Services Capital - Carryover
C) Abstract of Votes - Primary Election
D) Commonwealth Attorney - Surplus Property
8. Courthouse Statue - Board Discussion
9. COVID-19: CARES Funds and Testing Event Updates
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
11. Administrator’s Update
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 7-9-2020 MEETING:

-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain
a distance of at least six feet apart at all times.

-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.

-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County
Board of Supervisors.

-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the June 11 and June 18, 2020 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval June 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2020



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR A F T

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of June 11, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
June 11, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds,
Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole
A. Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor Frank Bacon was absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, public attendance was limited to the lobby and Supervisors and staff
adherred to social distancing (maintaining a distance of at least six feet from others) in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hoover provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hankins
requested that an update on the concealed weapons permit fees be added as 8C. Administrator Gee requested
that roof repairs at the Victoria Fire & Rescue building in Victoria be added as 8B.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all six Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the
May 14, 2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s April 2020 reports, and the following Warrants for Approval:

May 2020:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 129,847.70
Payroll Check #17217 S 892.91
Payroll Taxes Federal: S  41,000.05
Payroll Taxes State: S 1,377.35
$
$
S

Payroll VRS payment: 28,161.10

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 565.88
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 5,797.715
Accounts Payable: #59203-59320 S 299,371.51

Total: S 512,994.05

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all six

Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to enter into public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Lunenburg County Budget.

Administrator Gee discussed the FY2020-21 proposed budget. She advised that the proposed budget
uses $854,916 of reserve funds, leaving a balance in reserve of approximately $6.7 million. She added that the
proposed budget also uses $150,000 from the solid waste fund. Administrator Gee noted that the Board needs
to consider a tax increase in the 2021 calendar year to reduce the use of reserve funds in the future. She stated



that she has asked Ted Cole of Davenport to research the possibility of a reduction of interest rates on the
county’s current bonds. Administrator Gee commented that the budgeted local amount for the school system
of $3,810,700 meets the required local match determined by the state and also removes the $385,000 debt
service payment coming from the school, but increases the use of fund balance by the County by that amount.
Supervisor Hoover stated that this was the most reserve funds used to balance the budget in seven to eight
years. He added that the county will not be able to continue using such a large amount of reserve funds in the
future.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to exit public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Lunenburg County Budget.

The monthly VDOT report was reviewed. Administrator Gee advised that she had spoken with VDOT
Residency Administrator Tommy Johnson regarding the Secondary Six Year Plan. Due to the COVID-19
pandemic, holding a public hearing has not been advisable. Mr. Johnson explained that they have reviewed the
current SSYP and have plenty of projects for the upcoming year and will proceed with the listed projects.
Administrator Gee advised that there has recently been a growing issue with transfer trucks and accidents on
Route 635. VDOT is performing a traffic study in the area and the results should be available in ninety days.

School Superintendent Charles Berkley provided his monthly report. He noted that they have a created
a task force that will be developing plans and strategies to best meet the learning needs of all students while still
adhering to the state-issued procedures and guidelines for instruction due to the pandemic. They are projecting
a start date of August 17" with some virtual learning days and some in person learning days, alternating
between two groups of students. They will be making a final determination on June 25", Mr. Berkley noted
that their estimated ADM for the upcoming year is 1530. They are in the process of ordering cleaning and
sanitizing materials. Supervisor Edmonds questioned how safe distances between students would be managed
in the schools. Mr. Berkley explained that masks would be required and students would be seated six to ten
feet between each other. They plan to move teachers between classrooms instead of students. They will also
limit the number of students in each classroom and on school buses. Supervisor Pennington questioned if
students would be checked for symptoms as they entering the building. Mr. Berkley replied yes, temperatures
will be checked and they will be asked a series of questions before being allowed in the building.

Assistant Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy approached the Board with the
monthly financial report. He noted that the federal fund amount is low; however, they will be continuing to
receive those funds through August. He advised that they will be using text book funds to purchase new English
textbooks at the high school. Due to the pandemic, their fuel costs and school food cost had declined. Mr.
Abernathy explained that he is working on a application to receive CARES Act funds to aid with distance learning
expenses. He is unsure of what amount they may receive at this point. Mr. Berkley noted that three of the four
schools are qualified to provide free meals to all students. He expects the fourth, Central High School, will fall
into the same category for the upcoming year and begin serving free meals.

Administrator Gee shared two requests from the Sheriff’s Office to transfer funds from the comp board
vacancy savings to the county for police supplies. The first request is in the amount of $5,130.50 and the second
request is $5,343. The total of $10,473.50 will be used for the purchase of new computers for deputies.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to transfer funds from the comp board vacancy savings to the county
for police supplies in the amount of $10,473.50 to purchase new computers for deputies.



Administrator Gee directed the Board to the Landfill Liaison report. She advised that there has been an
unprecedented amount of dumping at all the sites, especially the two remaining unmanned sites and the site at
the Courthouse. She advised that the Board may need to consider closing the two remaining unmanned sites
and either manning the Courthouse site or closing it to the public. Administrator Gee added that all three sites
are definitely being used by out-of-county residents and businesses. Supervisor Hoover stated that he was
opposed to closing the Courthouse site to the public. He added that due to the pandemic, many people are
staying at home and have been cleaning up their property. He believes that once people are back to work,
dumping at the sites will slow down. Supervisor Zava commented that the county dumped trash numbers were
not that much higher than the previous year at this point in time. However, he believes any unmanned, open
container sites will continue to be a challenge. Supervisor Zava reported that the sites located on Nutbush Road
and Owl Creek Road always seem clean and not overloaded. Supervisor Edmonds shared that over the previous
weekend both sites near his district, one on Switchback Road and the one on Oral Oaks, known as the “Bus
Shop”, were extremely over loaded. He questioned if the cans were still being dumped on Saturdays.
Administrator Gee advised that the Lunenburg Landfill has not been operating on Saturdays during the
pandemic and therefore cans are not being dumped. Supervisor Hoover suggested that Administrator Gee
contact Meridian Waste and ask them for assistance in managing the amount of trash at the sites.

Administrator Gee shared a request from Victoria Fire & Rescue Chief Rodney Newton to use up to
$35,000 in capital funds to make repairs to the roofing at Station 2 in Victoria and Station 7 in Kenbridge. The
roof on Station 2 is almost 30 years old and has several significant leaks. The quote to repair the entire roof is
$27,552. The remaining amount would be applied to the repairs necessary to correct the issues at Station 7.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to allow Victoria Fire & Rescue to use up to $35,000 in capital funds
to make repairs to the roofs at Station 2 in Victoria and Station 7 in Kenbridge.

Supervisor Hankins provided an update on the fees for concealed weapons permits. He advised that a
citizen had requested the fee be lowered and the Board agreed to review the request during the budget
process. Supervisor Hankins noted that County Attorney Rennie had researched the issue and updated the
Board via email. County Attorney Rennie added that Circuit Court Clerk Gordon Erby sent a letter to the
Attorney General’s office inquiring as to who was authorized to change the concealed weapons permit fee. It
was discovered, based on state law, only the local Sheriff or State Police are allowed to reduce the fee.

Administrator Gee alerted the Board to a vacancy in District 1 and District 7 on the Social Services Board.
Also, terms for District 3 representative, Nancy Turner, and District 6 representative, Sarah Hadley, will be
expiring at the end of the year. The Social Services Board currently has five members which is the required
minimum. She also requested reappointment of Chairman Slayton and herself to the Heartland Regional
Authority, if no other members are interested in serving.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to reappoint Chairman Slayton and Administrator Gee to the
Heartland Regional Authority for a term of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2024.

Administrator Gee advised that County Planner Glenn Millican was continuing to work from home due
to the pandemic. His report was provided to the Board and Administrator Gee has requested weekly updates.
Supervisor Hoover stated that he would like for Mr. Millican to identify businesses within the two towns that
have a business license. He would also like Mr. Millican to identify businesses within the county without one, as



the county doesn’t require it. Supervisor Hoover noted that having an accurate count and being able to identify
them would have been very helpful in distributing information about CARES Act funds. He would like for Mr.
Millican to present recommendations to start a business license procedure to the Board.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to request that County Planner Glenn Millican develop and present
to the Board policies and procedures for establishing business licenses for the county.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that Word’s Construction has begun
building partitions in the Tax Building and consulting with Circuit Court Clerk Gordon Erby on options for his
office. The partitions will aid in separating staff and the public and will be paid with CARES Act funds.
Administrator Gee advised that the roof over the Sheriff’s patrol room is still leaking after Brown Brothers
Roofing attempted multiple warranty repairs. The next step will be assessing the AC unit located on the roof to
determine if it is causing the leak. Administrator Gee noted that another solution is to install a gutter system to
divert the water away from the flat roof. Administrator Gee stated that she would like to form a CARES Act
spending committee to review and approve expenses for CARES Act funds. Supervisors Hoover and Edmonds
agreed to serve on a CARES Act funds committee. County Attorney Rennie requested to be included on the
committee as well. Supervisor Edmonds questioned the amount of time the county would have to use the
CARES Act relief funds. Administrator Gee responded December 30, 2020.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to appoint Supervisor Hoover, Supervisor Edmonds, County Attorney
Rennie, and Administrator Gee to serve as the CARES Act spending committee.

Supervisor Pennington questioned if any of the CARES Act funds could be used for COVID-19 testing for
Lunenburg County residents. Administrator Gee stated that she had been in contact with the Piedmont Health
District; however, they do not have the resources to provide testing to the public. Currently, their priorities are
long-term facilities and other high risk facilities. Administrator Gee added that both medical facilities in the
county are testing patients when they present with symptoms. Anyone with health insurance coverage may be
tested at no cost. Supervisor Hoover added that all locations of Rite Aid and Patient First are providing free
testing as well. He noted that until the county has a spike in cases, it is unlikely that the Health District will
provide resources for a testing site. He stated that he believes that funds would be better used on vaccines
rather than testing. Supervisor Hankins agreed and noted that a test only verifies a person doesn’t currently
have the virus. However, that person may come in contact with the virus the very next day and contract it.
Supervisor Hankins reiterated that the funds should be used when a vaccine is available. He added at that time
the Health District or County could set up vaccine drive-thru sites.

Supervisor Hoover asked for a projected date as to when county offices would reopen to the public. He
commented that both town offices were back open to the public and he would like to establish a plan to let the
public know the County is open for business, while still protecting staff. Administrator Gee noted that she had
been monitoring the virus count before setting a date. She added that the Constitutional Officers and other
offices will make their own decisions on when their individual offices will open to the public due to providing
protective barriers. Administrator Gee announced the County Administration Office will open to the public on
Monday, June 15™.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A1



Personnel Issue and §2.2-3711A4 Protection of Privacy of an Individual for Personal Matters not Related to
Public Business.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to return to Open Session and certified as indicated.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all six
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to continue to June 18, 2020.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR A FT

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of June 18, 2020 Meeting

The continued meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, June
18, 2020 at 6:00pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Edward Pennington, Alvester
Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and
County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisors Mike Hankins and T. Wanye Hoover were absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.

Regarding the Radio Assessment consultant contract with CTA Consultants, Administrator Gee
requested the Board's appropriation from the 911 Fund of $12,500 from FY2019-20 and to add an
appropriation of $26,407 in the upcoming FY2020-21 budget, for a total of $38,907.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved,
for the appropriation from the 911 Fund of $12,500 from FY2019-20 and to add an appropriation of $26,407
in the upcoming FY2020-21 budget, for a total of $38,907 for the Radio Assessment consultant contract with

CTA.

Administrator Gee reminded the Board that the 911 Fund may need to be supplemented in FY2022
in order to cover the transfer to Emergency Capital.

Administrator Gee advised that she had been notified of additional CARES Act funds awarded to the
County Registrar to assist with elections in November 2020. Lunenburg County was awarded $51,281 and
Administrator Gee requested the Board accept the funds for FY2021.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
accept CARES Act funds in the amount of $51,281 awarded to the county to assist with elections for
November 2020 and increase the FY2020-2021 budget appropriation by this amount.

Administrator Gee provided the proposed FY2020-2021 budget for adoption and appropriation.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to adopt the FY2020-2021 budget with the additions of $26,407 for the Radio Assessment and $51,281
for CARES Act funds for the Registrar.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to appropriate the advertised FY2020-2021 budget with the additions of $26,407 for the Radio
Assessment and $51,281 for CARES Act funds for the Registrar, effective July 1, 2020.



LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

‘The budget has been prepared on the basis of the estimates and requests submitted to

Pursuant to Section 15.2-2506 of the Cade of Virginia and amendments thereto,
the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing on Thursday,
JUNE 11, 2020 at 6:00p.m. in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts

Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.

‘The budget synopsis is prepared and published for information and fiscal planning
purposes ONLY. The inclusion in the budget of any item(s) DOES NOT constitute an

abligation on the part of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County to appropriate

any funds for that item or purpase. There is no allocation or designation of any funds
of this County for any purpose until there has been an appropriation for that purpose
by the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors.

the Board of Supervisors by the Constitutional Officers, intergovernmental agencies,

non-governmental agencies and department heads of Lunenburg County and review

and amendments to those requests by the Board of Supervisors and staff.

— Tracy M. Gee, Clerk to the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors

Tax Levies are based on a Calendar Year and the Proposed Budget is based on a Fis-
cal Year (July 1-June 30). The Fiscal Year budget potentially sets rates for two different
calendar years of tax collection. Tax levies are based on a per $100 assessed value.

TAX LEVIES GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO:
PROPOSED BUDGET B—— PRREH i3 e
TAX LEVY Category 2020 Calendar Year 2021 Calendar Year Airport Fund

Real Estate No $0.38 $0.38 School Fund

Personal Property Change $380 $3.80 School{ Carryover)

Merchants Capitat ol $120 $1.20 S S

Aircraft for the $2.10 $2.10 CS.AJAtRisk Fund

Machinery & Tools Calendar $1.80 s1.80 Voting Machine Fund

Mobile Homes/Barrs e 5038 5038 Delateides

GENERAL FUND REVENUE FY 2020 ADOPTED FY2021PROPOSED  1O% Tramsfers to other Funds

Real Estate Tanes 3370000 .3,370,000 TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
Personal Property Taxes -1,900,00C -2,050,000

Mobile Home 22,000 -22,000 SPECIAL FUNDS:

Registration Fees -215,000 -208,000 ey

Machinery &Tools 265,000 -280,000 %

Merchant's Capital 78,000 ao00 e

Public Service Corporations 220,000 220000  Expenditures

Delinquent Tax Collections -110,000 -95,000

interest/Penalty on Taxes -100,000 100,000 Solid Waste Operations Fund
Local Sales & Use Taxes -380,000 -370,000 Revenue

Consurner Utility Consumption Tax -22,000 -20,000 Expenditures

Taxes on Recordation & Wills -55,000 -55.000
r;x:ﬂc::;(m ;gz _‘]g Solid Waste Convenience Sites
At Finasfhanrial Foes -3,000 2500 Revenue/Fund Balance Transfer
TransferFees 400 .300 Transfer to General Fund
Building Permits -20,000 -22,000 Sites Expense & Construction
Septic Permits 1,000 -1,000 Total
Conditional Use Permits -1,000 -1.200

Landfill Host Fees -150,000 -240,000 Law Library

Landfill Liaison Fee 55,000 65,000 Revenue
County Fines & Fees -18,500 -18,000 Expenditures

Courthouse Renovation Fees -3500 -3,000
Clerk -Misc Fees -6,000 -5,000 E-911 Fund
Courthouse Security Fees -15,000 14,000 Revernss
e-Summons Fees -7.000 -5.000 Operations
:::‘2‘3’:::3"::"‘““ 3;ﬁ 4;;0: Transfer to Public Safety Capital Fund
Rental/General Property -31,500 -31.500 o

Sheriff/Comm. Atty. Fees -5.046 -5.046

DMV Stops -25,000 25000  AirportFund
Town Contributions/Grants 6,333 6333 Revenue: Lease, Grants & Transfer from GF
DMV Mobile Home Tax -20,000 -18,000 Expenditures
State Recordation Tax -9,000 9,000
Railroad Rolling Stock ~4,000 4,000 Economic Development Fund
DMV Animal Plates -100 -100 Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Transfer
DMV Moped ATV -300 Expenditures

FY 2020 ADOPTED
25,000
55,000

3,740,000

]

160,000
250,000
5,000
1.104,995
$5.339,995
$10,410,172

FY 2020 ADOPTED

-182,000
182,000

-509,000
200,000
309,000
509,000

-1,000
1,000

-470,640
285640
185,000
470,640

575,000
575,000

48,300
48300

FY 2021 PROPOSED
25,000
55,000

3,810,700

0

175,000
230,000
5,000
1.438,000
$5,738,700
$12,011,378

FY 2021 PROPOSED

-181,000
181,000

-400,000
150,000
250,000
400,000

-1,000
1,000

-312,650
127,650
185,000
312,650

-665,000
665,000

-48,300
48,300




PPTRA-State Reimbursement -1,048,232 -1,048,232
COVII?- 1?(AR£S ct SHICAY Economic Development Grants Fund
Sonslziutionsl Ofices tate flsmbuscesnent FovA R Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Transfer 552490 -483,000
Grants -211,115 -215615 )
Transfer from Solid Waste Fund Balance -200,000 spgon, | pedines 520 se2000
Use of General Fund Reserve -381,132 -709.856
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES -10,410,172 22,011,378  SchoolFund
State Sales Tax -1.861,174 -1877,448
GENERAL FUND Expenditures FY 2020 ADOPTED FY 2021 PROPOSED State Funds -10.264679 -11.562,480
Board of Supervisors 49,320 45,320 Federal Funds -1,748,892 -1,961,213
County Administration 245630 249670 County Funds -3,740,000 -3,810,700
Professional Services 105,500 110,000 Other Funds 468,724 469,238
Commissioner of the Revenue 215,050 219,480 Total Revenue -18,083 469 -19,661.079
] py 245910 yora1 Expenditures 18,083469 19,681,079
Data Processing 70,000 69,000
Electoral Board 49,365 49,400 SoclbSaiicas Fund
Registrar 86,650 88630
Citcuit Court 11,300 12,400 Revenue State -980,000 -980.000
General District Court 5,400 sao0  LocalFunds R60H0) 2143000
Magistate 1325 1,325 Total Revenue 1,140,000 1,155,000
Juvenile/Domestic Relations Court 77,600 93000  Expenditures 1:140,000 1,155,000
Clerk, Circuit Court 297,340 302,250
General District Court 5400 sto0  Locaifunds =160,000 425,000
Magistrate 1325 1325 Total Revenue 1,140,000 -1,155,000
Juvenile/Domestic Relations Court 77,600 93000  Expenditures 1,140,000 1,155,000
Clerk, Circuit Court 297,340 302,250
Courthouse Security 19,500 21,600 Comprehensive Services Act
Victim Witness 71115 705 Revenue State/Local -705,000 -705,000
Commonwealth Attorney 329448 338428 General Fund Transfer In -250,000 -230,000
Sheriff's Department 1,271,800 1285900  Toral Revenue 955,000 935,000
Volunteer Fire & Rescue/Grants 263,200 260,440 Expenditures 955,000 935,000
Piedmont Regional Jail 440,000 575,000
:::':::gct::lﬂm ::'22 ::m Emergency Services Capital Equipment
Maintenance/Buildings 223,260 228240 Revenue/Use of 911 Fund Balance -185,000 -185,000
COVID-19 CARES Act T 1500 e
Health Dept 110,000 113,000
Medical Examiner 100 100  Projectlifesaver
Crosscoads 53,000 53,000 Revenue/Transfer IN -800 -800
Planning/Zoning Permits 9,800 9,000 To Escrow 800 800
Madeline’s House 2,000 o
Lunenburg Public Library System 150,274 150,274 Voting Machine Fund
Commonweaith Reg Council 19,000 19,000 Transfer from General Fund -5.000 -5.000
Soil & Water Conservation 7.000 7.000 To Escrow 5.000 5.000
Lunenburg Literacy 8,000 8,000
svee 4823 5484 Capital Outlay Fund - School
Longwood Small Business 1,940 1940 Transfer in from Debt Service -71.662 0
SPCA 1,000 1000 peserve for Capital Needs 71662 0
VA's Retreat 5,000 4,500
Town & County Bus 4,500 5,000 K
Piedmont Sr. Resources 4,000 6,000 Debeservice
Forestry Service 22,000 22100 - 2hedt Payment 200 o
Rec Sports Leagues 7,000 7,000 Refunding Interest QSCB -140,000 -140,000
People’s Comm Center 500 500 Transfer in from Debt Fund Balance -25,000 0
Victoria Community Ctr 500 500 General Fund Transfer In -1,104,995 1,438,000
Kenbridge Comm Center 500 500 Total Revenue -1,649,995 -1,578,000
VA Legal Aid Society 4713 4,800 Debt Service School 1,064,333 1,064,000
VA's Growth Alliance 12914 12914 Debt Service Courthouse 514,000 514,000
Community Action Agency 19,500 0474 Transfer to Capital Outlay Fund 71,662 o
Community/Econ Dev. (Office) 59,000 59,000 Total Expenditures Debt Service 1,649,995 1,578,000
1DA Tax Incentives 55,000 28,000
Coopenative Extension 45.000 48000 TOTAL BUDGET SPECIAL FUNDS: $24,454,356 $25,655,820
Refunds / DMV Stops 25,000 25,000
Prop/Liability/LODA/WC Coverage 74,000 77,300
Capital Improvements 100,000 50,000 FY 2020 ADOPTED FY 2021 PROPOSED
Total General Fund Operations 5,070,177 6,272,678 TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET: $24,864,528 $37,667,207

County Attorney Rennie commented that there had been much discussion regarding Confederate
War Memorials through the country. He noted that a war memorial statue owned by the United Daughters
of the Confederacy stands on the Courthouse grounds and there had been a letter to the newspaper and
interest from citizens to have the statue removed. County Attorney advised the Board that, based on his
research, the Board has three options. One option would be to take no action, the second option would be
to move the statue to a new location, and the third option would be to hold a referendum at the November
election to let the citizens vote on removal of the statue.



Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously
approved, to add the War Memorial Statue to the July 9, 2020 Board of Supervisors’ meeting agenda for

further discussion.

Administrator Gee reminded the members of the Citizens Advisory Committee meeting scheduled
for June 30th at 3:00PM.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

June 30, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
June 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Check #17218

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #59321-59447

Total:
Sincerely,

Ohamymisice)

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

$
S
S
S
S
S
s

129,654.67
840.93
41,042.00
7,335.41
27,056.07
529.22
4,936.08

S 452,974.24

S 664,368.62



1

PAGE

- 2020/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 6/15/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

55

58/16/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-10
CHECK#

[elelelolololololeslolololololelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololelel ol ol od=]
[elelelelolelololelolelclololelelololololololololololololololololeleololelolelelelololololelololelalele ]

PG T L T T TR T il e e VR S i S S SR T PR S USRS N TR JaC IR S ERE T T B S A et ey R R 2 TR e S S

CONONONMOOOOON—O—OWOOOONOCOOANNMOOOVOOOOO~ONNNANOOOOOOMO
COFOO—NMOONOOOOOIHO—OOOONOCNOVNIHOOOWVOOOOONOITANONVOOOOONO
P S A T e e S S T N Pl N | s (o R Wi B S e i R B i (R e e O O T s T S Yeny A e SIS I T ) i S
LD NLFONOMI S~ONHNINONOCOCON NSOV VONMONOOOVITM—OVOOCOOoOON
OO —LNOMOMIFOOMANOVSOONOVOMOOM —OVILTMANMMULOS —— SO MMO—I>

—N—N —c—M NOOVONO—ANNOV—OF ——Oun oFmm<t N OMO—O— M~ O
~ ~ - aa e ~ ~ i " ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
D = X AL T - n N Yy N A o]
mnwnwn e ~

[elolelolololololololololelolololololololololololololololololololelololololololololololololelelolololo o]
ANANNANANNNNNNNNNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[elolelelololololololololololololololololololololololololalolololelololololololololololololelole]lolo o o]
NN NANNNNNANNNNNANNNNANNNNNNNNNANNNANNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e T N N T T e T T N S e N T N e I e T N O TN N R A N N N N R N S R N N N
LO LOLO O LD O LD O LD LO O LD LD LD LD OO LO O O D O O OO O LD O D O O O D O O OO O D O O D D D D O O OO OO LD
T T = T = = T T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T e e T T T T e T e e
N N T T o e e T i T A e N N T T A O N N N e N e N T O N N N N R N N
LYV VWOV VVIVIVVIVVVVVIVLVVVLVVLVVWVVVVLVVVYVYVVYVYVVVLOVVLOVOVVLOVLOOVOVOY

[eleloleololelololololololololololalolololololololololololololololololololololololololelololel el el ol ol il
[elelololelolelololololololelelolololololalolololalololololololololololelolololololololelolelelelolol =l =]
[elelelolololelololololololololololololelolelolalololololololololelolololololololelolelolelelolelole [ ]

, INC

LLC

INC.
on Edward

PHILLIP

2 CTA CONSULTANTS,
5 CUMBERLAND HOSPITAL
9 DATACARE,

1 DE LAGE LANDEN
44 DIAMOND SPRINGS WATER IN

(@
69 DISCOVERY SCHOOL OF VA FO
46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA
46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA

330 ELECTION SYSTEMS &
77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY

75 KENBRIDGE TIRE
286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC
83 LUNENBURG ANIMAL HOSPITAL

10 CENTURYLINK ANALOG
326 CHILDERS DAWN C.
24 CROSSROADS COMMUNITY
63 FAMILY PRESERVATION
642 FARMVILLE NEWSMEDIA
66 FUEL FREEDOM CARD
999999 Hazelwood Willette
999999 Hines Patricia J
78 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY
212 MUNICODE
96 PIEDMONT REGIONAL JUV.

52 CLEMENT ROBERT E
999999 Graves Tommie R

496 CONCISE
999999 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REF

71 IBM CORPORATION

158 JACK & SON
90 NEW GENERATION
99 Puleo %ristin A

53 CLEMENT DIANA W
39 ELLIOTT JAMES W
94 PETTY CASH FUND

58 COWAN GATES PC

59 AT&T MOBILITY
592 ATLANTIC COMMUNICATIONS

472 BAKER LEROY
67 GCR COMPANY
99 Pennin
60 PEGRAM,

202 BEN FRANKLIN PRINTING CO
8
2
1
8

283 ADAMS PATRICIA M

880 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

139 BENCHMARK COMMUNITY BANK

371 BUG BUSTERS PEST CONT
999999 Currin Trisha G

101 CENTRA HEALTH INC.

101 CENTRA HEALTH INC.

101 CENTRA HEALTH INC.

807 HHM PORTA TOILET LLC

1
8
6
1
4
3
9999
9999
3

—ANNHNOSONO—NMINOSEONO—NMIINOSOVNO—NMINOSONO—ANMINO~VNO—N
ANANNANNNNNNOOOOMOOOOOO PSS DO DD DN NN NNV OOOOVOVOOOOI-I
NN MMMOMMMMMMNMMNMNMMMNNMMMMENNMMOMMNMMOMMNMNMMNMMOMOMNMMOMOMOMOMNMNMMO M
AN NNANANNNNNNNDNANNNANDNNNANNNANNNNNNDNNNNNNNNNADNNNDNNNNNO
LO O O LN LO LD LD LD LD LD LD LO LD LO LO LO LD LD LD LO LO LD LD O LD OO O LD O LD O LD D O OO O D D O OO D D DO OO O IO O




(4

FOVvd

-

III|mbBNmEmHZbEdVWJWMmMNMNNNJNGMIIIIII

*@ILSNLAVY SY STVIOL LIFHS 50T ATMIIM FHIL STVN0I

JEeoe-~91-9
5€00-0)]-9)

-06°L59'¥SC

*AIINAWNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTEE QILSIT SNOILJEOXE HIIM INIWAVA ¥OJ4 FHILSIOFY SIHL HAOYAAV AdIYHH I

90/020¢

Pd3dv

00°

PR L T VT T N W T

RS ey o R P

[elololololololololololololololololololololololole e o]
[elolelololelolelololalololololololololololelololelale]

LNAODSIJ

06°L59'%ST TYIOL
00" YL
06°L59'%ST TYIOL
00" YL
06°L59!%5¢ TVLOL
0G6°99L"1L 0Z0Z/S1/9 200
7S 6LL 020Z/SL/9 200
cSe il 0202/GL/9 200
00°001L 0202/SL/9 200
SETEQL 0Z0Z/SL/9 200
00°02 0Z0Z/SL/9 200
00°G6 0202/SL/9 200
00°68 020Z/SL/9 200
00°505 0Z0Z/SL/9 200
G0°6S 0z0Z/G1/9 200
00°00¢S 0202/S1L/9 200
€V LET 0202/GL/9 200
c0cel 020Z/S1/9 200
SLT08L 0z0Z/G1L/9 200
007009 020Z/G1/9 200
0S5 67 020Z/G1/9 200
L8 LLY 020Z/SL/9 200
G0°G¥ 0Z0Z/S1/9 200
6€°6992 0202/G1L/9 200
76" LS L 0202/51/9 300
007002 020Z/SL/9 200
0L"L68 0202/SL/9 200
§9-221L 0202/S1/9 200
00°08 0Z0Z/SL/9 200
00°1LL9 0Z202/S1/9 200
67 °€9¢ 0Z02/51/9 200
INNOWY qIVaA 3SYID
0Z0Z/SL/9 - @3ed 309Yd

JIALSIOHY MOHHD d/¥

TYNIA
OL Add
MOHHD
OL HOVY

SSYTIO
NO¥D ALIAVS DITdNd FHWLIM
SHITAANS TYIYOLINVL ODTIM
JNVE 09¥vVd STTEM
S MHYANY JIvVM
SLIVd OLNVY HOVTITVM
O0SSVY HJLVILSIDOVW VINIDAIA
HATILOVIIINI VINIDAIA
"SVYHDINd ADYINH VINIDIIA
HAILOWOLAY VIYOLOIA
NOZI¥HA
VINIDYIA 40 ALISYIAINN
VINIDIIA 40 JIANSVHAL
FHI ‘SHINVANOD WOO¥ X71ddNS
"ONI ‘Sddls
ONI SWHISAS ALANVLS
HHI ‘YIONISSIW HAISHINOS
d00D DI¥ILDOATH HAISHINOS
SEANTHOVW HDIJ40 NIHHLNOS
SSVYTID 0LNV TIIH HLNOS
VNNOd MONS
SHILYIJIOEd HLAWS
SHIDOTONHDHL VYWOONVS
NOILYIOdd0D TTIND
LOITALNINEG
NIATY TTIMOd
ONI SHMOd AENLId

JOANHEA

AINNOD OYNEININAT 0Z0Z/91/9

TVLOL HHL

8L8
ELL
666666

WOVONN— >IN~V —

VOOV —MINOMO— N~ — NO—— O
NN~ 00NN~ O—MONO — — NN —M

MHNOSONO—NMINOS0NO— NM IO 0
C~OSOSS0S 0SS 0000 0000 MO A NN
NN MMMMNMNMMMMMNMNMMONMNMM™M
[e)Ye)Yo Yoo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo Yop o Yo Top o) Yo p o) o) o) [e) Y o))
LO OO OO OO DN OO OO OO OO OO OO O DO WD

GG:8G:0L-HNWIL
g00 L4V




1

PAGE

- 2020/06

ActPd

- 6/30/2020

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

02/?8/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-13

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

CHECK#

(elololclololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololo (oo lo]
[elelelelolololololololololololololololololololololololololololalolololelololololelolololololo oo lo)]

T i S e A e T Y TR S Sl S D et T S R Y e S o T R S S S e SO A et B SR TR YR R TR VR et SR e e SR S

MO0 OONNMUNNOOTOANNOOOOONO—NOSOON— OO ONON~OO~0O TN
NONOOOONNEMOVOOOOOIT—OOOONON~ONOODNONDIFOVOST—OOOOONOM
B A T O ST N Ry e Gl iy T YR ol o O L S S M Ut S T e e M e T e T A e T R T
ONOOANOONMOMOOOXNSO—OVNOVFOMMOVNT——OVONOLNNVDOOMMOONLNY
MO~ NONO— PO OOWMONOIHOSTNOMSOFIONTANN— O~ ——OIFNODVVOO —M—

MO~ N = ——— NN O —— M~ Nl NOWONN - O~ ON ONOTM
SFIS ~ i & amsas ~ < < G
= T e TN (s2] . T - = e~ ™ G [eo]
N - - o - O

— -

[elelololololelolololololclelolololelololololalolololololololololololololololelololole oo lololo o)
ANNANNNNNNNNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[eleleleleleleleleolololelolelololololelololelslolelolelalolololololololololololelolelolole oo oo}
ANANANNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNN
e e e N e e e G N o e 7 i e SO i S S G e S o oy o i i B i Sy e Sy s
[elelelclololclalololololclololololololalolslolalololalololololololololololelolololololo (ol oo o]
MMM MMNMNMMMMNMMMMOMNMNOMNMNMMOMMEMNMNMMMMMEMMMMENMNMOMMMNMNMNEOMMENNMN M
N N A N A S e N N N N N I R i T AN e O N O N N N o N I e T Ty TN s ™y SN
WV WYVWVWVWVWVIVIVIVWVVVVVVVVVLWVVWVYVVLYVVLYVVVYVLVYVOVLOVVOVYVOVVVOVLWVOLVOVOVWOYOYY

Helelelelololeclolelolclolololelololololelololelolelololololalelslolololelololololololelolololo oo )

fel=t=t=lelelololelelolelelolololelololololelololololololololololololololololololelolololelelele el

0000000000000 O0O0OOOO0O0O0OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOH
)
=]

9} 00 - L2 9]

z Z2Z0 4} > = H 0 [0
0 Heg HHZ B Mz ] Z M| H®
= ~0 = H EHE <G Z AR ZB8 = <G
O BHH > Z < 1) g HS HZ Z A
H Z HZE ~ HO ASZ O SAmEH o /O
> om B4 HCEH®Y MgH DOH HD HOMEUEZ =D
[+ UEO i< Mz zZ=2z 0o xwn quBH z 0

nr e} HE H2=0 < 2 HOHZ HAEHE<C0 o}

zZ BH® H o eZE H <O H <m0§ > OH <S> MM =

H H NNCOO M Z0nn m =z Z Ood/ B AZEAMEMH Ho<

> kg OMZZ NHOoOW «+Z0 O « AWUDO O Hp ARZOAMOE> .

N A ZA0OKZNME OUEHMZNK ZOQUMMH ED EHERDH FHH [afeysd

M ZH H H SORMIOZOBHEHOQ Emmmmaﬁe mD w0 HEOJHENK HOO

MHN S NEMGCORE HZCAMKZONNNOdHC<SN 0N A0 HLZEmO o4 = e
~ AAMEBEMDZAROZAO <z<m<o§0H HDOMNZ Mady DMZFOMR OBH

s, OO EIH MOZ ~Hd _ANZASHHNEHQ OKOERUMED<®n O > Z

o HOMEBHOANN HCE Z A H- HZAONVUOHHMBCEHHNZHIK G

B H mmmwmmamqmmmaom8-~oem HEY = Qommzoozmﬁmmm HHP

L <LZEHD MERZNECOO0ZZ M HEDEHOHSHHEKONKN ONKHE DA Z2

ZOBHOHAMZDANHHEO<CMOOM AHEAHEHHOR MEOHHENSMAANENKOUHHO

oMU N OBQQZEﬂ@A%EEHNUAWMZAW ZMMOM SMZEAROBER<COHOO0

HAdGHNOZZHHER S S H amHmm§<<mz 0Zz>X00ZEHRHQ DEEOIMMA

MEASZS DN N A0DCEEHHAMEHHCEEDMNACEHEHEEHEHECONMACHHH

AL CMMUOOOV00VAANAARKMEEEOONOHHDMMMASSAMAKGDEBEEHDS S>> >

NO— OO~ OOOVMNANMINN——NFNDOFOFON— O~ FODOSO—NFLON— —ONM—OM

IN~—0O = NONON—OANTNOXONOH OSSO INNNNO ——LNHO O — >~

L=~ M~ MO NO—F—N ONOO VOO N NV OO [ LD —

o) o)
o) N
(o) o))

O~ NMIPNOEONO—NMINOSOVNO—NMIFNOCOVNO—ANMINOSVNO—NMINOS
OO0 0O0O0O0O0O0OO0Orr—r—r—r—r—r—r— —— ANANANNANNNNNNMOOEOMOOMO OO SHE < <
(oo B RS SRS AR RS RS (RS URS AR RS RS RS ERS MRS RS RS HRS SRS A AR A S A A s A S A S A A S A A M U A A A M M A A M M s A o
DN NNANANDNNNNNDNNNNNNNNDNNNNNNNDNNNNNANNANNNNNNNNTNNO
LO LO LN LO LO LO LO LO LO LD LD LO LO LD LD O LD LO LO LO LD LOLO O LD LD O OO O O D O O O D D D O D D D O O O OO O LD

.00

198,316.34

ACH TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

.00

198,316.34

.00

FINAL TOTAL




0¥e0¥-~ 0¢ -9

*@aLSNLAY SY STIVIOL IFFHS 50T ATIHIM HHI STIVNOF -y€°91€'861 TVIOL HHL
" IININND0A .MAWDOH?NM& ¥O MOTHEd QILSIT SNOILJHOXH HLIM INHWAVd ¥04d YHLSIOHY SIHL JAOYddV AHHYHH I




-pS ¥8L‘zs8 0L

-7 ¥81L‘258°01L
-$5 78125801

-67°6€6'1SS
=G ;

o [ TR e T b
IO ONO —

o 00— <t~ O~0OM  —
SO ~YOOOMIM N

oo
ocoooNw N

mMmonm O

|0 N

.

—MNO CUNOFOONN OM
oMM MOOMWOONLY N
~OS AN —0 NO

o

ocor~-or- O

(4
¥

‘

oawn
-

—uinY N
el

o1 Qb )t i B e
o
o

9
L
5
L

— N
A
[

M
—

<

. I
OMO-N—I~0O O~

NANO ON—IM—O

(<> BB o el o

ESRhe=

HONVYIVL
ONIANHE

-%€°020'L6G E

anmMm ™
.
Lo O

it
mow <
OIN N
—<o o

-~

T O

— 00

.

Tl
)
]
5

< O

Ll
-09°5¥2
-987LLE'BL

~29°E
=0pLE

-00°pSE‘SlL
=~LOTELE 6981

=B L99HPILE 1T
Tl 99 LE T

=88 el Z

e A4 Y B 24

LIQEED

879596 '60€°C

8%°956'60€'C
8%°9G56'60€'C
9G°8%%‘L¥

gz 128'sSl
ST LLG%L

—o ©
e
—< ©®
—mM oW

—~ ©

O «NO

SO N O O
o NO

© ~O wo
3
- NN S~

o )

z0"8LL'T
79°69L'EL
€6°G90°9L7¥

L6°0EL'LOS'E

L6°0EL'LOSE
€6°981

N
oo
oors

-89°0Z1°S9G6°6

-89°021°595'6
-89°071°595 6
-95°25L" 165
|m . F _\

1
..
O

.
ne-NOY O

{0 o |
o~
MmMono o<
NUDe—M OS>
NS O
OO NN

o~
Sl

|

NN

— O
FE
~ ~
-

[celo)}

-

Al

SN NO OO
OANNOAFOMOY O

R 3

|
O OFN~OD0O —
OO OO

T

O OMOOVANNT~O —O
OoONO ON—IFM—O

.
LN INHOMODONN T

1
<t
nNO —

D D .yt

O ©
nwo

e
~NO O
NN N
M~ —
- w0
nwo
w0

o O

.
~
—

N—W
LN

-

. .
(S
S8
~—

..

ocoomMmoo «
ocoonwmmMm WO
o~ O

~

ocoounaNm AN
oM
N SO0

JONYIVE
SNOIATEd

0202/ LE/S

LIFHS HONVIVE
AINNOD D¥NENINNT

HONVIVE dANAJ ANV SHILITIEVIT TVLOL

HONVIVE aNAJd INIIIND TVLIOL
FINILIANIIXHT TYLOL

INNTFATY TYIOL

JONVIVE dNNJd ¥X JOIdd TVIOL

xx SaoueTed UYsSeD xx

UNooOY 1TPeID 1USIIND I TEeSMUOWWOD

ooueTed ysed vql

soueTed yse) aIejTaM Teto=ds
aoueTedg yse)d 30TAISS 3J=4
ooueTed YSEBD UOT3IONIJSUOD TOOYDS
soueTed ysed AeTino Te3Tded
ooueTed YseD SUTYORW DUTIOA
soueTeg YSe) JI9ARSS3ITT 302(0ad
aoueTedg yseD andsay/aaT4d
soueTed Ysed 3OV SHEYD
souereg ysed v¥SD
soueTeg Ysed VdA

soueTed YseD 300Q3XaI T[O0YDS
aoueTed Yysed pooJ TOOUDS
ooueTedg ysed TOOUDS
soueTed Ysed S3juUeRIH ASd OTWOUODH
souetredg yseD juswdoTsad] OTWOUODH
ooueTed yseD 3xodaty
soueTedg ysed I9Mog TT2D
soueTed ysed |63
soueTedg ysed 2In3T2JI0J 3}SSSY
soueTed ysed AIeaqrI meT]
soueTed ysed SI3TS TITFpUeET
ooueTed YSBD UOT}ONIJSUOD M/S
soueTed ysed JwbK 93SeM PTTOS
aoueTed Yse) pungd jusussassedy
aoueTedg ysed pung [eIaU=)

xx SodueTed YSBD xx

SIISSY TVLIOL

xx SJ}OSSY xx

VAl - JIewyouad
UOT3}TPPY SHO - 3UNODOV JVNS
}00Qq3xXe] TOOYDdS - 3jIeuyoudg

pooJd Tooyods - Iewyouag

ANVIL g0S0O - 3unododVY JUNS
uoT3ebTITW TTITIPuUEI-3Iewyduag
jueg SN - juswissaaul utade)
putyoayD rewyouad
ysep Ajjed
9DTFJO UT YyseD

xx S3I9SSY xx

xx KAITTTQRIUNODDY IDINSEIIL xx

NOILAI¥OSdd
LNAODOVY

xx KITTTQRIUNODDY IDINSEII] xx

x0L0TIOx

gk,
cnonMmonnm

N NOO—

(aaXaa o Lo i ol sl el d
[olelelelelele)]

1 1
(olelelelolo o]
(olelololelele]

ONINWVRMINO—INVONMONOWVSONONO —LLN

[olelolelololololololololelalololelelels)

|
[elolelolelolololelolololololelelelelele]
[elelelelelolclolololaolalolololelelelele]
MO MMM MMENMNOMOMMEN NN

OCMMMM e ——NNNN LD —
e NNNNNNNNNNNNNO

SQ0LL-001L
GGEL-001L
€GCl-001
¢ScL-00t
GGE0-001L
SELO-001L
20L0-001L
00L0-001L
0L00-001L
L000-001
JIGNAN
LNNODDVY
666-# ANNA

0z/62/9



LO"EL S8°P6L'ET SL°60Z'8SL 16°992'SL 00°000'2Z81 00°000°281L --TYIOL ANNd--

09°1L 00796 00°%06°S 00" 0070009 00°000‘9 xx SYXIOM OTTAN x»  0E0PT
9F €L $8°869'€Z SLLOoE‘2SL 16°992'SL 00°000°9LL 00°000°9LL »x JWOW @3SeM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZI

xx ONUDAdY JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANOI

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00" 00°000'SZ 00°000°S2 --1¥10L aNQd--

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00" [ 00°000°SZ 00°000°S2 snuaAsy jusdwssasseay  (E0ElL

xx ONUIAIY JUSWSSISSEIW xx ZEL-# ANOI

69°LL 88°91Z°'2Zv8°1L 2176561958 €2°GSL'6V8 L 00°ZLL'OLF 0L 00°ZLL'OLP 0L --TVIOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°ZEL'LBE 00° 00" 00°2€L'L8E 00°ZEL'LBE xx ddueTed pund jJO ¥S0 xx  6666F
00°00L 00°000°00Z 00" 00°- 007000002 00°000'002 ¥x UI SI93jSueIl.xx  0S0LP
[ A AN44 LL*1Zs'0¥p €8°8L6'PS 00" 00°005'S6 00°005'S6 xx K393eS OTTANd xx  OLOEE
89°01L 00°92€'¥ 00°bLL'9E 00" 00°00S‘0¥% 00°00S ‘0¥ xx SOOTAISS BNOSSY pue BITI xx  020%C
-0S°6F -9L°Z8L'LE gL L6z TLL 00°8L0°92 00°SLL‘SL 00°SLL'SL xx K393e8 OTTANd xx  0L0FC
¥0°6 €5°069°8L LF'090'881 ZhTL9E’LL 00°15L°90Z 00°15L'902 ¥x 3IN0D 3TNOITD JO YIBTD »x  0LOET
00°00L 00°000‘8€ 00° 00" 00°000‘8€ 00°000‘8€ xx II3STOOY xx  090€2
¥6°91L 0 ELP'SL 09°0¥8'SL 9FTLEL'L 00°FPLE'LE 00°PLE'LE xx J9INSEdIL xx  0POET
19°9L 86°89L €L 20°921'69 LS LLL'9 00°568'28 00°568'28 xx ONUIAIY JO JBUOTSSTUMIOD ¥  0EOEZ
v0°8L 29°€99°9€L 8€°658'029 28765069 00" €2S'LSL 00" €25 'LSL xx JITIBUS xx  0Z0ET
L vL 86°689°Z€ Z0°Lp9'88lL 8L 80E'EL 00" LEE‘ 122 00" LEE‘LZZ xx K9UI033V S, yjTeIMUOUWOD xx  OLOEZ
-Ss0° -vb°829 b 096°180°1L 28°SLL'LS 00°ZEE'L80'L 00°ZEE‘180'L ¥» DTV TeOTJIOJd3eD-UON xx 01022
-9€°G0L -9P"SLO‘EE 9% 8VE ‘P9 25°L69°C 00°EEE’LE 00°EEE’LE ¥¥ 9NUIASY SNOJUBTTSISTW xx 06681
-00°00L -9L°SLL‘2 9L°siLL'e 0Z° L9 00° 00" xx SPUNIAY xx  0E08L
78°9¢ 8€°2SS Z9°L¥6 0S° LS 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L xx AouI033v yjTesMuoumoD SIDBIRYD xx  0Z09L
(A28 4 S8°6blL SL"96E'E S0°s0L 00°9%S ‘€ 00°9pS ‘€ ¥x S3S0D 3INOD xx  0L09L
68781l L9°0S6'S €E€°6VS'ST 6L°FL8 00°00S'L€ 00°00S'LE xx K339doag 3O 9sn WOXJ SNUAARY xx  0Z0SL
=10°6L  -%9°€L0'9T 29" EL0'6S 80°89% 'V 00°000‘€€ 00°000‘€€ xx KSUOW JO 9SN WOXJ BNUBAAN xx  0L0SL
66°8S 96°788 ¥0°SL9 20797 00°00S‘L 00°00S‘L xx S99J DUTSS9001d xx  0POWL
9L°¢€ €L7°08S L LZ 6Lv'8Y 90°926°2 00°000'0S 00°000°0S xx S2IN3}TOIIOJ B SAUTI xx  0LOFL
-p8°€Z -SE°Z88'8Y SE°Z88'€EST Z0°8LE’L 00°000°502 00°000502 ¥x ONUIAY TTTIPULT TEIOT xx  E£EOEL
-6€£°9€ -PP ESL'S PP €SS'0E 0p°6LL'S 00°00% ‘22 00°00%'22 xx SOSUDTT JBYI0 ¥ SITWIAS xx  0EOEL
99° 00°0Z 00°086'C 00°0vF 00°000°€ 00°000‘¢€ ¥y S994 ToUUSY ¥ SBUTJ TBWTUY xx  0ZOEL
05° €€ 00°089°C 00°02€'S 00°0€Z 00°000‘8 00°000‘8 xx S9SUdDTT TBWTUY xx  OLOEL
-L9°1Z -S876EL'TL S8°6EL'89 LLEZV'S 00°000‘9S 00°000°95 ¥+ STTTM ¥ UOTIEPIOD8Y UO SBXEL xx  0LOZL
SL°9 LS ESE’L 6%°9v9'02 v9°80L‘L 00700022 00700022 xx SOXRL A3TTTIN IBWASUOD xx  0Z0ZL
68°€ Ly zZLL'SL €5°LZ8'VLE SL V8V 'bP 00°000‘06€ 00°000‘06€ ¥x SOXeJ °sQ ¥ SdTeS Ted0T xx  0L0Z1L
86°8 62°186'8 LL"8L0'L6 LLT189°L 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L ¥x 3IS9IdJUI B SITITEUAL xx  090LL
bS°8€E ¥6°990'0€ 90°€E€6'LY 6v°886'% 00°000‘8L 00°000'8L ¥» Te3Tded S, JUCUDIBW xx  0SOLL
SE°LE 25°L96'v8 8p°Z€0981 8L 60L'EE 00°0001LZ 00°000°1LLZ xx STOOL % AISUTUO®W xx  0POLL
0% bl LZ°S0Z'DLE €L°P6L'998'L €8°552/95S 00°000‘18L°2 00°000‘L8L°2 xx Kjzedoxg TeuosIadd xx  0E0LL
96" €€ €8°12L VL LL 8LZ'SYL LS°L00‘9 007000022 00°000°022 ¥x 9OTAIIS OTTANd »»  020LL
€L°LL 98°¥S8‘L8S pL SPLZY8 T OL"PLL'ELE 00°000‘0€% ‘€ 00°000‘0€¥‘E ¥x SOXBL ¥ xx LLoLL

xx ONUBASY pungd TeIBUID xx 00L-# ANONI

QILOFTIOONN FONVIVE INNOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY NOILATI¥OSEA #1LOOY
% a-L-x INIFINO “y¥gddav 13oang
0Z0Z/1€/S - 6102/10/L
GS:EL AWIL AEVWNOS FONIAZE

l govd AINNOD S¥NENINNT *¥¥¥090TOx 0z0z/62/9



€L°86 69°L2S'SPS L€°296'9 00" 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
00°00L 00°00£‘8¥ 00° 00° 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
86°68 69712529 LE"296'9 00° 00°06¥ ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°00L‘PEV 00° 00" 00°00L'PEY 00°00L‘¥PEV
€E"E6 09°6L0'S¥ op-ozz't 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00" 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
-00°00L -0%"02Z°€E ov'0zz'e 00° 00" 00°
09°L6 60°ZLZ'L9S L6°LBLEL 09°S%Z 00°000°'SLS 00°000°‘SLS
00°00L 00°000°SS 00° 00° 00°000°SS 00°000'SS
LS 86 S6°28L'66V s0°LLZ'L 00" 00°000°L0S 00°000L0S
00°0S 00°005°L 00°00S°L 00° 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€
6Z° 6% vL°626'V 98°0L0'S 09°S¥%2 00°000‘0L 00°000°01
€L°S9 LL"OLE'60E €2°69Z'191 98 LLE'SL 00°0v9'0LY 00°0v9'0LY
00°00L 00°0¥9°'S8 00° 00" 00°0v9°'S8 00°0v9's8
LL°8S LLOEL'ETT €2°69Z2°191 98°LLE‘SL 00°000'S8¢€ 00°000‘S8€E
-00°00L -9L°L¥ 9L L (4> 00° 00"
-00°00L -9L°L¥ 9L Lb :5°¢ 00° 00"
98°GE 19°8S€ 6€° LYY 0%° LE 00°000‘L 00°000'L
98°G¢E L9°8SE 6€°LF9 0F" LE 0070001t 00°000°L
G6°66 00°0SL‘80S 00°0S52 00’ 00°000'60S 00°000°'60S
00°00L 00°000°60S 00° 00° 007000605 00°000‘60S
-00°00L -00°0SZ 00°0s2 00° 00° 00"
QILOITTIOONN FONVIVE INQOWY INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
% a-L-x INIFWIND “gd44dv 1aoang
0Z0Z/1€/S - 610Z/10/L
SS:EL AWIL XIVAANS FONIATE
Z  d9vd AINNOD D¥NENINAT

--1V10L aNQd--
xx UI SIajsuel]
»x S3jueID |ZVAL LOdA
xx S3jueID 0DddRqOL
xx A9Y pungd S3juURID ASQ OTWOUODF

--TVI0L aNnd--

xx UI sIajsuexy
¥y ONUDA3Y TED0T

xx ONUIABY A2Q U0DF
--1VIOL ANNd--
xx UI siajsuex]
xx JURID 3I0dITV
xx ONUIADY SNOSURTTROSTH
xx K3xedoag 3o 8sn woxj anuaady
xx 9NuUaAdy pungd 3rodITy

--T¥I0L aNNd--

xx UI sIajsuely
»x XL SUOT3edTunuWOD

xx 9NUIASY pund | 163
--TY10L aNnJd--

x¥ 3s8I93jul

xx ONUDASY 9INJTIIIOS IBSSY
--T¥I0L ANNd--

xx S3S0D 3IN0D

xx onuaady AxeiqrT MmeT
--1V¥I10L aNnd--

xx UI Saajsuexy
xx 9NUDAdY BTeS SI3TS

¥x ONUSAdY SB3TS TTTIPUET

NOILJI¥OS3A

*¥V¥090TO«

*¥
*¥
*¥

¥

¥
*¥

¥

*x
¥
*x
*¥

¥

¥
¥

¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

¥

*¥
**

*¥

0S0L¥Y
LLOEE
060¥%2

9ZzZ-# ANNd

0S0LY
06681

GZZ-# ANNd

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0Z0S1t

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
€102

SLZ-# aNnd

0L0SL

bLz-# aNNd

01091

€1Z-# aANNJ

0S0LY
0Z0LY

LEL-# ANODA

#LOOY

0202/62/9



JaAesS93TT 30e(oad

xx 9NUDADY I9aRS93ITT 3oaload
--1IV¥I0L aNnd--

xx UI SJajsuely

yxTe3ITdeD S90TARS HIswd anusasdy

-GZ°18 -00°0S9 00°0SP‘1L 00" 00°008 00°008
00° 00" 00°000°S81 00" 00°000°S8L 00°000‘S8L
00" 00" 007000581 00" 00°000'S8L 00°000‘s81L
81"l OF"LEE'LL 09°299'€v6 L0"8SL'SPL 00°000'S56 00°000'S56
-16°88L -16°26Z'ZLY L6°z62'22L €9°9€¥’SS 00°000‘0S2 00°0000SZ
LO"OL 8L'6PS'06¥ 78°0S¥ ‘602 ZS°LEO'6L 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
-LE"BEL -L8'8L6'9 L8°816°LL 26°€8Z°LL 00°000°'S 00°000°S
99°ZL  0F LOV'PPL 09°265°'S566 08°2SS‘LLL 00°000°0%L L 00°000°0%L L
Sp 0z  ss°zzL'zE spreLz’Lzi 60°vZ8 007000091 00°000°091
95°8 09°¥99°6¥% 0% "SEE'0ES S6°6vZ'€E8 00°00008S 00°000‘08S
LLest L6°ZLL'E9 €0°L88'9EE 9L 8LV 'EE 00°000‘00% 00°00000¥
-00°00L -ZL°Z60°L ZL°Z60°L 00" 00° 00" *x
-00°00L -L5°285°201 L5°285°201 SLTLPS'0L 00" 00°
-00°00L -LS°Z8S‘Z0L L5°285°201L SLTLPS ‘0L 00" 00"
¥
-00°00L -BE"EE0‘SLL 8E EE0'BLL SETZEE'LE 00° 00°
-00°00L -L8°Z8% ‘629 L8°28%'629 65 ELS'9E 00° 00°
-00°00L -¥8"E0E‘ZL P8 E0E‘ZL zs°LzL 00° 00"
-00°00L -86°188‘SL 86°188'SL 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -69°%9E 69°%9¢E bZ°LE 00° 00°

FL FOE'OLE DL

LE'OLR'OPE"L

00°69%‘'€80°8L

00°69%‘€80‘81L

98702 9Z PIL'ELL'E
80767 PLT619°L80°L
v 8S LE"9LL220 L
96°01L €L7LBT'6ZE’L
8Z°LL 8% 0FL 'VEE

%

QILOITTIOONN HONVIVE

GSiEL
€ Fovd

dWIL

92°08€°259°C G2 9€Z'8¢ 00°000'0VL‘E 00°000‘0FL‘E
69°SLL'9ZL 0z zSL €T 00°268°8FL L 00°268°8FLL
LZ°G95'96L°0L  €T°980°LLL'L 00°€S8°SZL‘ZL 00-€s8‘szL’zl
2S"E8S'PEL €9°6€6°L 00°vZL'89¥ 00°vZL'89¥
INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY INQOWY
a-L-x INIFAND “¥davy lasang
0zZ0Z/1€/S - 6102/10/L

AGVARNS FNNIAZE
AINNOD SANENANNT

--1IYIOL aNnd--
xx UI sJejsueay
»¥ 93€3S - VSO
¥x T[e00T - VWSO
xx onuaa’y pung vsd

--TVIOL aNnd--

xx UI sJajsuexy

xx Pod - AIdS TeTO0S B 9IeITaM
xx 93B3S-AI9S TETO0S ¥ dIBITOM

AJ9S D0§5/23eITOM I03 Sabaeyd
xx 9NUIASY pund VdA
--1V¥IOL aNnd--
»x 93jejg-uoTiednpd
anusAdy pungd 00q3xaL TOOYdS

--T¥10L aNnd--

¥

*¥

*¥

*x
*¥*
¥

¥

¥
*¥
*x
¥

¥

*¥

¥

Texapad Pood TOOUDS
2383 POOd TOOYOS

xx uUoTjEONPE 103 sabreyd
xx ASUOW JO @S WOIJ anuaasy

xx ONUSASY pUNd POOJd TOOYOS
--TVL0L aNnd--

¥ UI sIajsuexyl

»¥ [eJIapaJg-uotijednpd

xx ©3e3S-uoTIeONPdE

xx UOTjeonpd 103 sabreyd

xx ONUIASY pung TOOYdS

NOIL4I¥DSad

*¥Y090TO«

*x
¥

¥

*¥
*x
¥
*¥

*x

06681

LLE-# ANODI

0S0L¥

9LE-# ANNJ

0S0L¥
090%2
0LL9L

Z9Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥
0LOEE
090ve
0LL9L

09Z-# aNNJ

0zZorz

€GZ-# aNnd

080€E
00LPZ
08191
0L0SL

2SZ-# ANNJ

0S0L¥
080€EE
[[1% 44
08191

0z0z/62/9



06°61L 0% 652 ‘8€6'9 09°892'926'LZ  68°058'9LS'E 00°825'p98‘VE 00°825'¥98'VE
-00°00L -€0°6L9°L6L €0°6L9'L6L 95" 8FF LY 00° 00"
-00°00L -PE"609°'9F PE*609 9V PETL06'8L 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°LOB‘EEL 00" 108 EEL 00°0pE‘2ZT 00° 00"
-00°00L -69°80Z°L1L 69°80Z°L1L zzLoz 00° 00°
-00°00L -1Z°SE0'T 12°S€0°C €6°981L 00° 00"
-00°00L -LZ°S€E0‘Z 1Z2°G€0'2 £€6°981L 00° 00"
-00°00L -00"ELE‘Z 00°ELE'T 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00"€LE'T 00°€LE‘T 00° 00° 00°
L9°s 02°259°€6 08'ZPE'9SS ‘L 00" 00°566'6¥9°1L 00°566'6¥9°1L
\2°T 00°000°SZ 007566 'P0L"L 00° 00°S66'6ZL 1L 00°566'6ZL"1L
0z €l 02°259'89 08°LVE'LSY 00° 00°00002S 00°00002S
00°00L 00°299°'1LL 00" 00° 00°299°1LL 00°299°1LL
00°00L 00°299°1LL 00° 00° 00°299°LL 00°299°1LL
00° 00° 00°000'S 00° 00°000°'S 00°000'S
00" 00° 00°000'S 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S
-§Z'L8 ~-00°0S9 00°0SF'L 00" 00°008 00°008
Q3LOITTIOONN HONVIVE INOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% a-i-x INTRINO "¥9ddv 13oang
0Z0Z/1€/S - 6L02/10/L
GGiEL FWIL AAVWANS FONIATYE
¥ dovd AILNNOD SYNENANNT

--TYIOL TVNIJ--

--T¥10L aNnd--
xx SOXeJl SwWodul 23e3s
xx SOXe] pajewrisd
xx S934 3ITILYS
xx ONUSARY pund Y3jTeaMUOUuWO)
--1¥I0L AaNnJd--
xx KOUOW JO @S WOIF SnuLAY
¥x Onuaady vdaI
--TYI0L aNnd--
xx S9OTAI®S TeTO0§ 103 sabieyd
xx 9NUIASY 2IeFT[OM TeToads
--IVIOL aNnd--

xx UI sIajsuell
¥x UOTIEDNPE

xx DUNJ 20TAISS 3gaQd anuaasdy
--TV¥I10L aNnd--

¥x UI sxajsueay

xx onuaady Aerano Te3rded
--T¥I10L aNOd--

¥x UI SIajsueay

xx 9NUIASY pung autydew BuTjon

--TVIOL ANQd--

NOIXJI¥OSHA

¥¥V090TOx

¥
*x
*¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥
¥

*¥

¥

¥

*¥

¥

000s2
00072
06681

SLL-# aNOJ

0LostL

SOL-# ANNJ

0€081L

LOL-# ANNJ

0S0L¥Y
080€E

0Zp-# aNOJ

0S0LY

0Ze-# ANNJ

0S0LP

6LE-# ANNA

0z0Z/62/9



00°00L

007001

€0°21

€9°€EL
-€8°GtLL
-00°9%
€T’
v Le
00°00L
1z°92
L9°
8L L9
¥6°LS
00°
00°
-00°09
00"
8L
0E" L
€S°LL
€€°Z€
€9°61
98°€l
Lz oL
vo° vl
aLzz
-00°00L
96°0L
-99°02
86°C
[AAR24
6€°L8
€19
€L°L2
-v0"
8L'PL
9%°8
-0L°LL
8701
0L"6

%

00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00° 00°000°s2 00°000‘S62
00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00° 00°000's2 00°000°‘S2
pZ LSL'2ST L 00" 9L FLP LSL'6 00°L6Z'60% 00°ZLL'OLP‘OL  00°ZLL'OLP'OL
8E°6%0'8ZL 00" Z9°SK6'LL9'Y L6°96% V6 00°566 '6E€'S 00°666‘6EE'S
-v0°SEB'SLL 00" p0'SEB’SLT 00° 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
-00°005‘L1L 00° 00005 ‘9€ 00°SL6"L 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ
9g°0oLL 00" $9'628 €L 09°L2% 00°000'¥vL 00°000'¥L
ZETTHE'TL 00° 89°LS9ZE S 9L 00°000°S¥ 00°000°'S¥
00°000°SS 00" 00° 00° 00°000°SS 00°000'SS
80°69%°SL 00" 26°0€S'EV ¥8 6ZL'S 00700065 00°000°6S
oL 6¥8°1L 00° 0E"PLE'LLZ €€°9ZE'L 00°P9L ELZ 00°p9L'€ELZ
87" 8¥6°L 00° 257 1S6 00° 0070062 00°006°Z
80°866°€ 00° 26°106'C 00° 00°006°9 00°006°9
00" 00° 00°000°2 00" 00°000°2 00°000°2
00° 00° 00°000°€S 00° 007000 €S 00°000°€S
-00°09 00° 007091 00° 0000t 00001
00" 00" 00°000°0LL 00° 00°000°0L1L 00°000°0L1L
8E" LIV LL 00° 29°86L'S02 LZ €LV 0T 00°09Z €22 007092 ‘€22
96°189°€ElL 00° ¥0°886°L8 29°625'9 00°0L9'S6 00°0L9°S6
08" EEL'OL 00° 0298228 pLTZEZ L 00°020°€6 00°0Z0‘€6
SLT69Z'ChL 00° SZ'0€EL'L6T 00° 00°000°0%% 00°000‘0¥%¥
S6°0L9LS 00" S0°625'LLZ 67°689'SL 007002 ‘€92 00°00Z‘€92
9L°882°9LL 00" PZTLLS'S60'L 18°GLE'LOL 00°008°LLZ L 00°008°LLZ L
0" ¥99'€EE 00" 96" €8L'S6Z 29°25%v'92 00°8vp'62€ 00°8¥¥‘62¢€
6L°¥86°6 00" LZ°0EL L9 €V 6LY'S 00°GLL LL 00°SLL LL
L8 6EV 'V 00° 61°090'SL Ly 2sL 00700561 00°00S‘61
-oL-90%‘zZlL 00° 0L'90%‘ZL €9°629 00° 00°
SL'€09°CE 00° ST 9EL'PIT S9°8¥6'2Z 00°0PE‘L6Z 00°0VE‘L6Z
-28°S€0°91 00° 28°G£9°€6 90°8S¥'V 00°009°LL 00°009°LL
L9°6€ 00° 6€°S8Z°L 8718 00°SZE'L 00°SZ€‘L
8L"SPE'Z 00" Z8°pS0‘€E VvE'P6 007007 ‘S 00°00%‘S
L6°SL8'6 00" €0°PZP’L 69719 00°00€‘LL 00°00€E‘LL
LL'6LE’S 00" 68°0€E'L8 SS°8SL L 00705998 00705998
Zh P6EEL 00" 8S°0L6'SE vET129°'C 00°S9E ‘6% 00°S9€‘6¥
-6E°LE 00° 6E°LEOOL 28°826'C 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
96°658'SE 00" ¥0°09L'902 26°LOE'ET 00°029°2¥2 00°029'2¥v2
S6°80Z°'8L 00" S0°L¥8 961 vz zsz'LL 00°050°S1L2 00°0S0°S1LZ
-€1L°8L9'8L 00° €L 8LL'VZL €0°¥8S ‘0L 00°005°S0L 00°00S‘S0L
88°998'ST 00° ZL'EBL'6LT 60°LLB 6L 00°0€9°S¥T 00°0€9°S¥T
Sz L8L'Y 00° SLZES'PY ZLSEE'E 00°0ZE‘6F 00°0ZE ‘6%
ONINIVAIY  EONVIVE INOOWY INONOWY INOQOWY INQOWY INNORY
QINIIWNONINA HONVEEWNONE a-L-x INIFIND ‘¥ddav 13oang
0Z0Z/LE/S - 610Z/10/L
GGiElL AWIL XIVWANS FINIIANIIXE
FOVd

S

AINNOD DVNENANNT

--IVIOL aNnd--
sebem uotjeztirenby jo paeod
xx 9Suadxy JUSWSSISSEIW xx

--I¥10L aNnd--

xy SPUNJ IBY}0 OJ SIIJSURIL xx
xx Sjuswasoxdwy Te3Tded xx

xx 9suadxg sdols AWA xx

xx S3}TIoUSdg SBUTII xx

xx UOTSUD3XT 9ATIRI2dO0D xx

xx K3TIOUINY "ASQ TOTIISNPUI xx

xx Juswdoroaeg AFTUNWWOD/UODH xx
xx juswdoraaag AJTUNWWOD xx

xx S3ITWIdd 3S| TRUOTITPUOD xx

xx DUTUURTd xx

¥ OSNOH S ,3UTTIPEH xx

»x uoTjetadoaddy €SO SPROISSOID xx
¥y JOUTWEXH TeOTPAW xx

xx uotjeradoxddy 3ded YITERH xx
spunoip ¥ sBUTPTTING xx

¥x [OI3UOD TRWTUV xx

xx TRTOTIJO BUTPTTING xx

¥x TTEL TRUOTHON JUCWPIT xx

xx suotjeradoaddy anosay B ITI x»
xx JUSWADIOFUF ‘MET B FITIAUS xx

xx K2UIO}JV YITRIMUOWUWOD xx

xx JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIDTA xx
x¥ A3TINDOBS 9SNOYFINOD xx

¥ Spung 3snay ABOTOUYOdL HISTO xx
x¥ 3IN0D JTADITD JO YIBTD xx

¥x¥ 3IN0D OTISOWOQ/STTUSANL xx

xx 93RI}STOEH xx

xx 3INOD }IOTIISTA TeIUID xx

¥¥ 3INOD FTNDITO xx

xx Jea3sTHaY xx

¥x PIROg TRIOIOITE xx

xx DUTSS2001d e3IRd xx

xx JOINSEIIL, xx

¥y ONUIASY JO IBUOTSSTWMOD xx

xx SOOTAJISS TRUOTSSDJOId xx

x» UOTIRI}STUTWPY A3UN0D xx

xx SI0STAIadNg JO PIROH xx

xx 9suadxdy pung TeIdUd) xx

NOILJI¥OS3d

*¥¥090TOx

0ZezL

ZEL-# ANOJ

00066
000%6
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
00518
00zZ18
oLLL8
00LL8
009€S
00S2S
00S1LS
00Z1S
00ZEY
001S€E
000%€E
00Z€E
00vZ€
00ZLE
ooizz
0L6LZ
00812
[ATAY4
0oLtz
00912
00€1L2
0ozLez
ooLLz
00Z€EL
00LEL
0LsZL
oLpZL
OLEZL
oLezzt
ooLzi
oottt

00L-# aNNJ

0202/62/9



00°00L 00°06%‘69 00" 00° 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°000°€8¥ 00" 00° 00° 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000‘€8Y
by S6 00°00L ‘9% 00" 00°00Z°2 00°002 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00L 00°00€E‘8¥ 00° 00" 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8¥

-00°00L -00°00Z°2 00° 00°002°‘2 00°002 00° 00°
S0°S6  96°2SS'9¥S 00" b0 LVP'82 gL zze'l 00°000'SLS 00°000°SLS
S0°S6  96°2SS'9vS 00° ¥0°LVP'8T -0 44 4} 00°000°SLS 00°000SLS
9z°9%F  0L°SZTL'LLZ 00° 0€"P16'252 ¥0°90L‘8 00°0¥9‘0L¥ 00°0p9 ‘0L
00" 00° 00° 00°000°s81 00" 00°000‘s81 00°000°S81L
TT'OL  oLUsTLLLe 00" 0E"PL6 LY ¥0°90L'8 00°0v9'S82 00°0%9°S82Z

-00°00L -00°596 00" 00°596 00° 00" 00"

-00°00L -00°S96 00° 00°596 00° 00° 00°

00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00" 00° 00°000°'L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L
¥S°S9  BE'6L9'EEE 00° 29°08E'SLL 20°8LL'T 00°000'60S 00°000 605
00°00L 007000002 00" 00" 00° 007000002 00°000°00Z
PZ'EF  BE'6L9'EEL 00" 29°08€'SLL z0°8LL'T 00°000‘60€ 00°00060€
19712 Lb"PPE‘6E 00" 65°559'2pL 8S°96L €L 00°000°Z8L 007000281
19°12 Lb PPE‘6E 00" 65°559'2vL 8S°96L €L 00°000°Z81L 00°000°‘z81L
ONINIVWIY  FONVIVE INOOWY INQOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY
% AQIFIGWNONINO FONVIEWNONT a-L-x INIFEAND “¥9ddv 13aoand
0Z0Z/1€/S - 610Z/10/L
GG:iEL AWIL AGVWNAS FANLIANIIXI
9 3OV AINNOD S¥NENANAT

x¥ JURID THATHO 3IedI33Y BA

**

¥¥OIL II SSaUTPeay 23TSxx

xx S9InjTpuadxd SjURID AdQ UODF
--TVIOL aNQd--

xx SPuUngd I9Yjo O] sasjsuely
xx TB00T @9suadxd adQg uodm

xx S9suadxg A3Q OTWOUODF
--TVIOL ANNJ--

xx 320dITVY

««.om:mnxm pung 3xodaTy
--TYI0L ANQJ--

xx Spung Iayjo O03 sIajsueay
xx Saanjtpuedxd LL6F ¥ LL6

¥y Osuadxd LL6E B LL6
--IVIOL aNnd--

¥x 9IN3T93JIOL 3}ISSY

»x 9suadxg 2In3T93I0J 3}9SSY
--TYI0L aNQd--

xx Sasuadxdmy

xx 9suadxg AxeaqrT meT
--TV¥I0L aNnd--

»x SPUng I8Y30 03 sasjsueal
xx 9suedxg s93TS TTTIPUET

xx Sosuadxg TTTIPUET
--1V¥1O0L aNnd--

xx UOT309TTOD @3SeM PTITOS

xx 9suadxd JWOW M/S

NOILJINOS3A

*¥Y¥090TOx

¥

¥
*¥*

*¥

*¥

¥

¥
¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥*

*¥
¥

¥

*¥

*x

16618
61518

9ZZ-# aNNd

00066
00018

GZZ-# ANnd

0vLOY

L2Z-# aNOd

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aANOI

00%L6

PLZ-# aNNd

00612

€LZ-# aNNd

00066
LZhOP

LEL-# ANNJ

[ x4 4114

SEL-# ANOJ

#LOOV

0202/62/9




00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00" 00° 00°000°S 00°000°S --1T¥10L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°S 00°000°S xx DUNJ SUTYORW BUTIOA xx (14449
xx Sosuadxy pung duTyoel DUTIOA xx 6LE-# ANNJ

00°00L 00°008 00° 00° 00" 00°008 00°008 --T¥I0L aNnd--

00°00L 00°008 00° 00° 00° 00°008 00°008 I94BS93TT 309f0ag juswdrnby  00LSE
xx SOsuadxy I9Aes9ITT 309(0Id xx LLE-# ANNI

6€°€ET 82 ¥8Z'EV 00" TLSLL'LbL 00" bSE ‘vT 00°000°‘S8L 1 00°000°S81 -=T¥10L aNnd--

6€°€ET 8Z ' ¥8Z'EV 00" ZLSLL bl 00°pSE‘VZ 00°000°S81L 00°000°‘s81 xx DUnd Te3TdRD S9OTAISS DIdwd xx  00VZE
xx osuadxgrejrded sa0TAIdg DIdWH xx 9LE-# ANAJ

8L°L - OF"LEE'LL 00° 09°299'€¥6 L0"8SL ShL 00°000'S56 00°000°S56 --1¥I0L aNNd--

8L"1L O LEE'LL 00° 09°299'€¥6 L0°85L'SPL 00°000'S56 00°000'SS6 xx 9suadxg pund ¥SD xx 00S€S

xx S9suadxd VSO xx 29Z-# ANNJ

99°21L S0"ZLE'PPL 00° S6°L29'S66 67 F9S‘LLL 00°000°0%L L 00°000‘0%L" L --T¥I0L aNnd--
S6°FbL $6°<8L 901 00" 90°vL8'€09 L9°SSE‘Z9 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL *x ESVE xx  0000S
88°8 L1981 ‘8E 00" 68°EL8'L6E 28°80T'SS 00°000‘0€¥ 00°000‘0€E¥ TeIdpad ¥ d3eIS-SUBWISINGSTA  0001L1L

xx Sosuadxd VAA xx 09Z-# ANOd

-00°00L -SS"E€BL'ELL 00" SSTEBLELL €2°L90°'0F 00" 00" --T¥I0L aNnd--

-00°00L -SS"EBL'ELL 00° SSTEBLIELL €2°L90°0F 00" 00" saanjTpuadxg pPood TOOUdS 00159

xx 9suadxy pung pood TOOYDS xx ZSZ-# ANNI

98702 9Z FIL'ELL'E 00" FL POE'OLE DL LETOLZ'0PE’ L 00°69% ‘€80°81 00°69¥‘€80°81L --T¥10L aNnd--

-€6°2€ -SL°9ZL'S9L 00" S1L°288'899 60°0€. '€V 00°9SL‘€0S 00°9S1L ‘€05 Abotouyosr TOOUYdS 00089
1414 00°SE0‘LEL 00° 00°000‘08¢€ 00° 00°SE0‘LLS 00°SE0‘LLS Tedtoutag @sea7 Te3rded  000L9
8V L LO"ESZT'9LL 00° €6°LLS'9ER L 6Z°ZLn'L0L 00°0€8°2SS ‘1L 00°0€8‘25S"L soueuajutey ¥ suorjexado  000%9
69°8 9% 20E‘06 00° ¥S°859'8¥6 €6°SL5'09 00°196'8€0°L 007196801 uotjejrodsuers  000€9
&G 9 S0°£26°8S 00° S6°L62'888 z0°€2s'SL 00°122°LP6 00°122°LY6 UOTJRIISTUTWPY 00029
00°00L 00°698°896 00° 00° 00° 00°698'896 00°698 ‘896 Teoo7/xeTnbey L0019
8707 €8°805€LS'Z 00° L1°888'L8B6'6 8678956501 00°L6E‘L9S'ZL 00°L6E‘L9S‘ZL uoT3onIISUI  Q00L9

xx S9suadxy TOOYDS xx 0GZ-# ANNJI

00°00L 00°06%'ZSS 00" 00° 00" 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06¥% ‘2SS ==T¥I0L aNnd--
ONINIVWEY  JONVIVE INNOWY LNOOWY INODWY INOOWY LNOOWY NOILAI¥OSdd #1LO0V
% AIFIGWNONINN FONVEEWNONE a-i-i INIIND “¥ddav Iaoang
0Z0Z/LE/S - 6L0Z/10/L
SGiEL IWIL AAVWNNS FINIIANIIXE

% aovd AINNOD O¥NENANNT *¥VY090TOx 0z0z/62/9



9L"LL  L6°8LZ'S6L'9 00" €0°6p2'699°'82  90°2Z0L‘Z0E’T 00°825'p98'pE  00°825'¥98‘PE --TYI0L TYNIJ--

-00°00L -€0°6L9°L6L 00° €0°61L9'L6L 9S°8hb ' L¥ 00° 00" --1YI10L aNnd--
-00°00L -€0°6L9°L6L 00" €0°6L9'L6L 95" 8bF ' Lb 00° 00° ¥x U3Tesamuowwod O3 sadueljTway
»x 9suadxdy pung Y3TeoMUOWWOD

-00°00L -L9°122°'S 00" L9°122°S 00" 00" 00" --1IV¥IOL aNnd--
-00°00L -L9°122°'S 00° L9°122's 00" 00" 00° xx A3TIOUINY ASQ TRTIISNPUI
xx 9suadxy pung var

-00°00L -00°€ELE‘Z 00° 00°€ELE’Z 00" 00° 00" --1I¥I0L aNQd--
-00°00L -00°€ELE‘Z 00° 00"ELE‘Z 00" 00° 00" »x sosuadxg sxejTeM Teroads
xx Sosuadxy axejTem Teroeds

LE' ¥ 9p°29Z°LL 00" S ZEL'BLS L SZ°1Z8'SSL 00°566 679 L 00°566'6¥9'L --TYI0L aNnd--
00°00L 00°299°LL 00" 00" 00° 00°299°LL 00°299°1LL ¥x SPund I8Y3jo 03 Ixajsueiy
-S0° 20844 00° bL LS6'P90"L SZ'128'SSL 00"€EEE‘F90’L 00"€EEE'F90"L xx TOOUDS 80TAISS 3q=d
v0* 09°v2Z 00° OV SLL'ELS 00° 00°000°'FLS 00°000‘FLS ¥x 9SNOYJINOD ¥DTAIBS 330
xx DUNZ @DTAIBS 3qad

LP'Z9 80" LLL'VY 00° 26°068'92 SLTLLE'L 00°299°LL 00°299°1LL --IYI0L aNQd--
Ly 29 80" LLL'PY 00" 26°068'92 SLLLE'L 00°299'LL 00°299°1LL xx TOoyods Kerino Te3jtded
xx 9snoyjanod Aerino tezrded
onrnrwms  sonviva moowe  anoowe sxn0RY 100wy 100w P—

% AIYIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTRIND *¥ddv 13oang
. 020Z/1€/S - 61L0Z/10/L
SS:EL NIl AYVWAOS JANLIANIIXE
8 dovd AINNOD DINEANINNT *¥¥090TOx

¥

*¥

*¥

*x

*¥

*¥

*x
*¥
*¥

**

*¥

¥

00616

SLL-# aNNI

00918

SOL-# ANQJ

0oool

LOL-# ANNJ

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# ANODA

LLEDE

0Ze-# ANNd

0z0z/62/9



